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From: TMR DLO

To: Ministerial.Parliament
Cc: Peter Y Brown
Subject: MBN27161 FW: Bribie Island Bridge Briefing
Date: Wednesday, 3 July 2024 1:16:15 PM
Attachments: image001.png

image003.png

image004.png
Hi team

Can we create a profile for this one.

Kind regards

Taleah Thompson
Departmental Liaison Officer | Cabinet, Legislation and Executive Services
Corporate Division | Governance Branch | Department of Transport and Main Roads

Level 31 | 1 William Street | Brisbane Qld 4000
GPO Box 2644 | Brisbane Qld 4001

(07) 3066 4216

TMR_DLO@tmr.gld.gov.au

www.tmr.gld.gov.au

This email and any attachments may contain Cabinet-related information. The unlawful disclosure or retention of
Cabinet-related information may constitute an offence under the Criminal Code, corrupt behaviour under the Crime and
Corruption Act 2001 and may constitute official misconduct uider the Public Service Act 2008. Encouraging or directing
another person to do these things may also be an offence.

From: Brett Reed <Brett.Reed@ministerial.¢!d.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, July 3, 2024 1:14 PN

To: TMR DLO <TMR_DLO@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Cc: Sally Z Stannard <Sally.Stannard@tmr.qgld.gov.au>; Julie Mitchell
<Julie.Mitchell@tmr.gld.gov.au>; Shauna.TurnerSmith@ministerial.gld.gov.au
Subject: Bribie Island Bridge Briefing

Dear TMR

The Minister is requesiing that he be provided with an update on the Bribie Island Bridge
planning and busiress case work in a format that can be used to further inform the community
on progress with the project.

He is also requesting TMR update their website to include the most recent cost estimate (as per
Budget process), noting that it was developed using the extensive planning and business case
work that has been undertaken to date.

Happy to discuss.

Cheers Brett

Brett Reed (he/him)
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Queensland
Government




Chief of Staff
Office of the Hon. Bart Mellish MP
Minister for Transport and Main Roads, Minister for Digital Services

Y] U | E:brett.reed@ministerial.gld.gov.au

This email, together with any attachments, is intended for the named recisient(s) only; and
may contain privileged and confidential information. If received in error, you are asked to
inform the sender as quickly as possible and delete this email and any ccpies of this from
your computer system network.

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any
action(s) that relies on it; any form of disclosure, modification, distribution and /or
publication of this email is also prohibited.

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender and not the
views of the Queensland Government.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.
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From: James Kleeman <James.Kleeman@ministerial.gld.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, 4 July 2024 12:03 PM

To: Nicholas G Adermann; James X Murphy

Cc: Media; Lesley Major

Subject: FW: Latest news from Dan Purdie MP: Where's our new bridge, Premier?
Hi team,

| see that this one has also landed with you.
Could we please get a response to update on the planning underway on a new bridge cption?

Thanks,
James

Not relevant

Not relevant

:sley Major
as.Kleeman@ministerial.qld.gov.au>
?

We're hoping to grab a resnorise from the transport minister/ TMR in regards to calls from MP Dan Purdie to replace
Bli Bli bridge.
Is this a project that the state government would consider?

Our deadline today is 3:30PM.

Kind regards,
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